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NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 

The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents 
and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, 
which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when 
preparing and submitting its Proposal.  

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
 

 
The Proposal submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this 
Addendum.  
 

1.0 – RFP  

 

Item Section  Description of Change 

1.1 IV. C. 
Conditions- 
Payment 

New! Partial payment of 50% on materials only may be 
considered. If requesting a partial payment, the Proposal Form 
must include a breakdown of materials and labor. Otherwise, 
payment to be made only upon completion of project. 

1.2 II.B. Project 
Description 

 
Material specifications provided for four schools in original RFP 
have been revised with additional specificity. RFP 
specifications to be replaced with specifications provided on 
pages 3 and 4 of this addendum. 
 
 

1.3 III. G. 
Qualifications  

New! Proposers shall hold a valid Connecticut State Locksmith 
Registration number and provide the number with the 
submitted proposal. 
 

   

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised 
about the RFP. To the extent that changes to the RFP are required based on the questions received, 
the RFP has been modified as noted above in the RFP section of this Addendum.   

Item Questions and Answers 

2.1 Question: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  
 
Answer: No, not at this time. 
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2.2 Question: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what 
is stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  
 
Answer: An award will be made in accordance with Board of Education Policy 
#3323. 
 

2.3 Question: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
//www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
  
Answer: No 
 

2.4 Question: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
  
Answer: Advertised in The Bulletin and posted on the Connecticut Department 
of Administrative Services Biznet website. 
 

2.5 Question: Please let us know whether you have received this email, and when 
and how answers will be provided. 
  
Answer: Answers will be posted via addenda on the Board’s website at 
https://killinglyschoolsorg.finalsite.com/departments/business-office/bids-rfps  
Each proposer is responsible for checking the Board’s website to determine if 
the Board has issued any addenda and, if so, to complete its proposal in 
accordance with the RFP as modified by the addenda. 
 

2.6 Question: Is it possible for a partial payment on materials to be made? 
  
Answer: Partial payment of 50% may be considered.  See Item 1.1 for details 
regarding information to be provided on the Proposal Form if seeking partial 
payment. 

2.7 Question: Are there any qualifications or certificates necessary to bid on this 
RFP? 
  
Answer: Yes.  Please see Item 1.3 of this addendum for addition of Section III.G. 
Qualifications to RFP. 

3.0 – INFORMATION 

The following item(s) are provided as a matter of information only to all respondents and do not modify 
or become part of the Contract Documents.  

Item Description 

  

 
 
 
 

https://killinglyschoolsorg.finalsite.com/departments/business-office/bids-rfps
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Item 1.2 Revision to Section II. B. Project Description 

 
Material Specifications provided in original RFP to be replaced with the following 
specifications: 

 
 
 

Killingly Central School: 

PDQ XGT165PHL-626, Grade 1 Dorm Lock QTY - 9 
PDQ XGT148PHL-626, Class Rm. QTY -  2 
PDQ XGT115PHL-626, Storage Room QTY- 10 
PDQ XGT128PHL-626, Communicating QTY- 1 
PDQ XGT126PHL-626, Passage QTY- 10 
PDQ XGT1176PHL-626, Privacy QTY- 3 
MR136PJSJ630D ... PDQ MR136PJSJ630D x IND, Mortise Dorm w/Indicator QTY 1 
Factory Masterkey lock cylinder per. lock charge QTY - 24 
PDQ TA Restricted Keys Compatible/ Expandable to Factory Masterkey System - Cut keys 
QTY – 24 
Door Wraps- 1 ¾ door wrap QTY – 23 
 
 

 
Killingly Intermediate School: 

MR136PJSJ630D... PDQ MR136PJSJ630D x IND, Mortise Dorm w/Indicator QTY 16 
PDQ XGT165PHL-626, Grade 1 Dorm Lock QTY - 59 
PDQ XGT148PHL-626, Class Rm. QTY – 14 
PDQ XGT115PHL-626, Storage Room QTY- 36 
PDQ XGT176PHL-626, Privacy Lever QTY- 1 
PDQ 6200R Rim Exit Device QTY – 3 
PDQ 6EW09PHL-626 Lever Trim Classroom Function QTY – 1 
PDQ GPO3689 QTY - 2 
Factory Masterkey lock cylinder per. lock charge QTY - 127 
PDQ TA Restricted Keys Compatible/ Expandable to Factory Masterkey System - Cut keys 
QTY – 127 
 
 
 

Killingly Memorial School 

PDQ XGT165PHL-626, Grade 1 Dorm Lock QTY -  26 
PDQ XGT148PHL-626, Class Rm. QTY – 5 

PDQ XGT115PHL-626, Storage Room QTY- 26 
PDQ XGT126PHL-626, Passage Lever QTY- 9 
Factory Masterkey lock cylinder per. lock charge 57 
PDQ TA Restricted Keys Compatible/ Expandable to Factory Masterkey System - Cut keys 
QTY – 57 
Wraps- 1 3/8  door wrap QTY – 5, 1 ¾  door wrap QTY – 16, 1 ¾ Modernization Kit QTY – 33 

1 ¾ Long Wraps QTY 7 
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Goodyear Early Childhood Center 

PDQ XGT165PHL-626, Grade 1 Dorm Lock QTY – 7 
PDQ XGT115PHL-626, Storage Room QTY- 6 
PDQ XGT176PHL-626, Privacy for Restroom QTY – 1 
PDQ TA 1 1/8 Mortise Cylinder Sargent Cam QTY - 1 
Factory Masterkey lock cylinder per. lock charge QTY - 16 
PDQ TA Restricted Keys Compatible/ Expandable to Factory Masterkey System - Cut keys 

QTY - 16 
        Wraps- 1 3/8 door wrap QTY – 1, 1 3/4 door wrap QTY – 2, Modernization Kit QTY – 2 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


